
1 
 

Minutes of the Initial Organizational Meeting 
West Las Posas Management Area – Small Agricultural Group 

October 17, 2023 
 

Calleguas Municipal Water District 
2100 Olsen Road 

Thousand Oaks, CA 91360 
 

ATTENDEES 
Ann Bianchi 
Dave Borchard 
Leslie Borchard 
Alden Broome 
Dick Brown 
Cindy Burdulis 
Luis Calderon 
Elaine Cavaletto 
Rocco Fiori 
Mike Friel 
John Grether 
Rob Grether 
Marilyn Keller 
Mary Kelley 
Michael Kelley 
Patty Martinez 
Lori Milligan 
Steve Murata 
Steve Scholle 
Jack Smith 
David Vanoni 
Charles Vanoni 
Josh Waters – observer 

 
1. Farai Kafeke with the FCGMA, representing the Watermaster, called the meeting to order at 1:34 

p.m. 
 

2. Mr. Kafeke read a statement describing the purpose of the meeting, which indicated this 
meeting was for constituents of the West Las Posas Management Area – Small Agricultural 
Group, and if an attendee is not a constituent of this group, they should have received an email 
from the LPV Watermaster indicating when the Initial Organizational Meeting for their 
constituency group is scheduled. He informed us that the computer connected to the monitor 
was available for us to access the judgement and list of group constituents and that we could 
also use the room’s Wi-Fi. He indicated that we should start by selecting a presiding officer to 
run the meeting. He noted that the room was available until 4:30 p.m. and that if we could not 
conclude our business by then, we could request a follow-up meeting from the Watermaster. Mr. 
Kafeke noted that the Watermaster would not be participating any further, and then left the 
room. 
 



2 
 

3. Mr. John Grether asked if everyone in the room would introduce themselves. Following 
introductions, Mr. John Grether nominated Mr. Borchard to be the presiding officer of the 
meeting. Ms. Bianchi and perhaps one or two other attendees seconded the motion. Mr. 
Borchard indicated he would be willing to be the presiding officer. There were no other 
nominations for presiding officer and so Mr. Borchard was selected as the presiding officer with 
no objection. 
 

4. Mr. Borchard stated that per the Watermaster Rules he would seek nominations from the group 
for a member to serve as the PAC representative from the West Las Posas Management Area – 
Small Agricultural Group. 
 

5. Mr. Borchard then nominated Mr. Richard Cavaletto. Mr. Borchard then asked if there were other 
nominations. 
 

6. Mr. David Vanoni nominated Mr. Nick Brown. 
 
7. Mr. Michael Kelley nominated Mr. Rocci Fiori. 
 
8. Ms. Milligan asked for clarification regarding who was eligible to vote. Mr. Borchard responded 

that you could either be the owner or a representative of an owner. Mr. Rob Grether added 
section 3.1.1 of the Watermaster Rules defined a member as a “Landowner, or the Landowner’s 
officer, employee, agent, director, board member, attorney, representative, affiliate, or 
subsidiary.” Mr. Borchard added that 3.1.4 of the Watermaster Rules further stated that “[e]ach 
nominee must be a natural person, and either be a Party or agent of a Party or its successor in 
interest.” Ms. Milligan thanked Mr. Borchard and Mr. Rob Grether for the clarification. 

 
9. Mr. David Vanoni asked if a nominee must be present to be nominated. Mr. Borchard and Mr. 

Rob Grether stated there was nothing in the Watermaster Rules that required a nominee to be 
present. 

 
10. There was discussion about the best way to proceed given that there are 100 WMIDs in the West 

Las Posas Management Area – Small Agricultural Group. It was decided that while it may take a 
little longer, it would be prudent to go one-by-one. 

 
11. Mr. Borchard read out each WMID and Landowner from the LPV Watermaster’s List of PAC 

Constituency Group Designations (10/6/2023) list and waited for a meeting attendee to respond 
and indicate which candidate they supported. 

 
12. Mr. Rob Grether kept track of votes in an Excel spreadsheet and with assistance from a Calleguas 

staff member, was able to connect his computer to the projector so that all attendees could see 
votes being recording on the spreadsheet. 

 
13. In total, 19 members represented 43 of the 100 WMIDs in the constituency group voted. 
 
14. Mr. Nick Brown received support from members representing 530.52 acre-feet of allocation 

basis. 
 



3 
 

15. Mr. Richard Cavaletto received support from members representing 3,379.87 acre-feet of 
allocation basis. 

 
16. Mr. Rocco Fiori received support from members representing 374.91 acre-feet of allocation 

basis. 
 
17. Mr. Rob Grether stated that Mr. Richard Cavaletto received 78.9% of the votes. Mr. Borchard 

announced that Mr. Richard Cavaletto will be the nominee for the West Las Posas Management 
Area – Small Agriculture representative on the PAC. 

 
18. Mr. Borchard recognized that Mr. Cavaletto was not present and as such Mr. Borchard could not 

hand control of the meeting over to Mr. Cavaletto. Mr. Borchard asked if there were any other 
questions or comments. 

 
19. Mr. Broome asked who would prepare the minutes. Mr. Rob Grether indicated he has recorded 

the attendees and taken some notes and would them and the voting record to Mr. Borchard. Mr. 
Borchard stated that he would submit the minutes to the Watermaster. 

 
20. Mr. Borchard adjourned the meeting at 2:13 p.m.  
 
21. Attached is Exhibit 1, the voting record. 



4 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

 
  



5 
 

 
  



6 
 

 
  



7 
 

 


